
From: Sims, Amy C[amy.sims@pnnl.gov]
Sent: Mon 2/10/2020 1:39:04 PM (UTC-08:00)
To: Baric, Ralph S[rbaric@email.unc.edu]
Subject: Re: Baric lab order question

Hi Ralph,

I can only imagine. Lots of adjusting to do not sure I appreciated how much but that's okay.

Yes, I am 90% sure we did indeed send the mice to China. It took forever to get everything approved. I can try to search my emails at home tonight if that helps.

Let me know if you need anything else. Thank you, Amy

From: "Baric, Ralph S" <rbaric@email.unc.edu>
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 at 1:35 PM
To: "Sims, Amy C" <amy.sims@pnnl.gov>
Subject: RE: Baric lab order question

Hi Amy, hope your doing well and adjusting to your new location. It's a mad house here. I need your memory. Do you have any recollection as to when we sent the ACE2 mice to China, Institute of Virology in wuhan? Thanks, Ralph

From: Sims, Amy C <amy.sims@pnnl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 5:38 PM
To: Schaefer, Alexandra <aschaefer@email.unc.edu>; Baric, Ralph S <rbaric@email.unc.edu>
Subject: Re: Baric lab order question

Thank you, Alex. This looks great. I just wanted to make sure you got the reagents you needed to do the experiments.

If you have any figures I could add to the progress report (from previous studies) that would be great. I am not entirely sure when I will need to get the science to UNC but I didn't want to bother you while you were in Germany.

Thank you again. Good luck! Amy

From: "Schaefer, Alexandra" <aschaefer@email.unc.edu>
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 at 2:25 PM
To: "Sims, Amy C" <amy.sims@pnnl.gov>, "Baric, Ralph S" <rbaric@email.unc.edu>
Subject: Re: Baric lab order question

Amy,

attached are the sequences for the PCR primers

Alex

From: Schaefer, Alexandra <aschaefer@email.unc.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 5:21 PM
To: Sims, Amy C <amy.sims@pnnl.gov>; Baric, Ralph S <rbaric@email.unc.edu>
Subject: Re: Baric lab order question